STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
(505) 393-6161

GARREY CARRUTHERS July 13, 1990
GOVERNOR

Texaco Producing Inc.
P.0. Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: James Head

Re: New Mexico F State Com #5-P
Section 24, T19S, R36E
Eumont Pool

Gentlemen:

A 160-acre non-standard proration unit consisting of the E/2 SE/4
Sec. 24, T19S,R36E, and the S/2 SW/4 Sec. 19, T19S,R37E was approved
by Order R-591. This acreage involves your New Mexico F State Lease
and your New Mexico G State Lease. The wells on this proration unit
have all previously been located on the New Mexico G State Lease and
"com" had been included in the lease name which was adequate.
However, now you propose a gas well on the New Mexico F State Lease
thereby having two different lease names on this proration unit.

Our gas proration system only accommodates one lease name for
multiwell units (MWU).

In view of the above, it will be necessary for you to arrive at a
common name for this gas"com" and give that to both wells.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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